City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

413 South River Lane

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-10-227-005

HISTORIC NAME: Dienst-Chamberlin House

COMMON NAME: Robin's Bookstore

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1931

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2008

ARCHITECT: Frazier & Raftery

BUILDER: Wilson Brothers

WILSON BROTHERS: [-1 AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Tudor Revival

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex, Front Facing Rectangle

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 1.5

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Stone

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Original, Historic

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Single Hung, 6/6

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: River Stone

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 10.20.98 Renovation, Sun
Porch, Windows




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

413 South River Lane

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The house, designed for Robin Dienst in 1931 by Howard Raftery,
was constructed by August Wilson & Son in Frank Renwick’s
Riverview Addition (Geneva Republican, October 16, 1931).

It later became the home of G.W. Chamberlin, who moved in 1932.
Unfortunately, Chamberlin passed away at the age of 40 on April 22,
1932, while serving as an assistant superintendent for
Commonwealth Edison; he had completed the house the previous
fall. His wife, Ada, survived him.

In 1933, the house was rented to Robert O. Samuelson, the
Assistant Treasurer of Crane Co. in Chicago. By 1937, Ada
Chamberlin leased the premises to Helen B. North, Robin Dienst,
and Portia B. Farwell for the operation of Robin’s Bookshop, which
continued until April 1941. In 1947, an addition to the existing
bookshop was completed by August Wilson & Son, costing $3,000
(Geneva Republican, October 10, 1947). Following the death of

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
Remi £ 150 Y. CC M <

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The house, designed for Robin Dienst in 1931 by Howard Raftery, was constructed by August Wilson & Son in Frank Renwick’s Riverview Addition (Geneva Republican, October 16, 1931). 

 It later became the home of G.W. Chamberlin, who moved in 1932. Unfortunately, Chamberlin passed away at the age of 40 on April 22, 1932, while serving as an assistant superintendent for Commonwealth Edison; he had completed the house the previous fall. His wife, Ada, survived him.

In 1933, the house was rented to Robert O. Samuelson, the Assistant Treasurer of Crane Co. in Chicago. By 1937, Ada Chamberlin leased the premises to Helen B. North, Robin Dienst, and Portia B. Farwell for the operation of Robin’s Bookshop, which continued until April 1941. In 1947, an addition to the existing bookshop was completed by August Wilson & Son, costing $3,000 (Geneva Republican, October 10, 1947). Following the death of Helen North, Robin Dienst moved from 209 S. River Lane into this house and lived with her sister, Charlotte. Charlotte passed away in 1958, and Robin died in 1962.

Robin’s Bookshop operated in the house until 1952 when it relocated to 220-228 S. Third Street, in the Charles B. Wells House. From 1964 until 1978, the property became the home of William T. Hocking, followed by William Thompson until 1981. David Phillips then occupied the house at least until 1989. Phillips dedicated his entire career to H.A. Phillips & Co., an industrial refrigeration company founded by his father in 1928. He passed away in Seattle, WA, in 2005 at the age of 73.
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